Response from Halstone Mobile and Technology

Question 1:
Radio coverage and a letter to the decision maker.

Question 2:
@) Yes
(b) End user data put forward to suppliers

Question 3:
A three to six month expiry date.

Question 4:
All one off install costs (service and hardware)

Question 5:
Yes

Question 6:
No contribution to install costs should be required only monthly contractual cost.

Question 7:
Yes, end user SMEs listed in portal with contact name and number, end user SMEs listed in
relevant post code area (s) of supplier.

Question 8:
Further documentation detailing precise decided supplier route to end user

Question 9:
(@) SMEs end user available to supplier through post code area’s and where demand
maybe too high for said supplier further suppliers contacted in said post code areas.

Question 10:
Vouchers ticketed and or barcoded and submitted upon install to ISP

Question 11:
No

Best Regards
Rob Hall

Director Business to Business
Telephone: 01782 714575 or 01782 557937



